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Debbie Singh

From: Gary Buck

Sent: 21 January 2019 16:05

To: Debbie Singh

Subject: FW: Times

Attachments: TIMES MLG HOTEL 20-01-2019.doc

Pricework

V.Baliuevicius £ 770. /
A.Lidzius £550.00f / /
K.Omalley £1030.00
Thanks

From: Gary Buck

Sent: 21 January 2019 16:02

To: Debbie Singh <Debbie@raphaelltd.co.uk>
Subject: Times

Thank you

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system.

Raphael Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting itd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of
security and staff training.



¥10Z/T0/ L0 ‘IIVA MITATY LXIN .
T40Ta8ed /N FALVA NOISIATY LSV | O'T 'ON NOISHIA SYa ] INMO INIWNOOA
£102/20/20 :31%a NOLLYIHD 60C-W4-11$ ~JINTHIHIY INIWND0A
08'GIET F HfIomM314d D40 }JOMBI g . N ARYsnoheH’|
09'€£88 J Hldomadlug pjo) ) JOM221y \\ / [epsey g
0041 4 \
0GT 3{IoMao1Ig 040 o Om"wm.mmoiua %JOMADQ YJomADQ }JOMADQ yaoming /] ewey 'Yy
01 0€:£0 Djdomad)ug
06'€8ET F M4oM01U4 [D4OL JOMDI g \\/ IYS|emoy ‘W
06'S8ET F HMOMBOLIY (D401 3JOMII U d \ \ IYS|EMOY ™M
1No NI mno | N 1no | NI mno | N 1mno [ 1no | N mno | NnF JNYN
SLNIWN0D NNS 1VS [ ¥NHL a3am ANL NOW __/
SOM A2|quapy  LOVHELNOD
133HS L
61-10-0C  «(NNS) H1Vd /M
SEYSUIS[R "V A TATIANOD
Huomaold a9

GlT ONILOVYINGD _ %u

1dVHdVHY




810¢/€0/10 :3L7a NOISIAGY 1SV Sva HINMO INIINNIOA

T4o T dded £102/20/L0 319a NOILYIED I “ON NOISH3A 600-W4-11S *3INIHI434 INIWND0A
T ) RAgwn ‘
ucpa|quiIpm D113y 18 Aeplig / / 00:5 | 084 | 00:S | OEL | 00°s | OgL | 00§ | DEL JIAONQINIS 'S
. 1N NI 1no NI 1no NI 1no NI 1no NI 1no NI 1no NI JIAVN
SINININOD NNS 1vs B HNHL aim ani NOW
6T0Z/10/0C ‘Nns)aLvaa/m | JIAOUOWIIS °S A8 QI TIdINDD
W [9N0D SYINTYM VNG

_ G171 DONILDVYLINOD
133HS JNIL M =T V! A




o e ¥102/20/L0 310 MIIAZY LXN . . sva NINMA INTWDOT
PO eREd mSQNon_ .mEmhz%n__m_“_\Mmth ot ON NOISu2A 600-W4-1LIS | IINI¥IZIH INTWNDOQT
/{7 | 7 T 7 T ooui | osor | oozt | oeizo | oozt loeco| /| /7 [ 7 [ 7 T AVIM ‘T
(3Avd) - Jepual - abpligsiybuy 16-Gg ‘ / A
r o T 7 T 7T 7T 7 T 71 771 77T 7 | 001 Josz0 [ oozt Jogzo | A AVIM T
(3AVd) - Jopua) - oM ssapsaydays 7 .
(| [ 7 T 7 Toeo Joeo | 7 [ 7 [ 7 | 7 _ [ / oA AVIM L
(3Avd) - T0 aWIM - D173V ~
(Lo L T TooaToewo [ 7 [ 7 [ 7 [ 7 _ | 7/ /] OTIAONOWIS 'S
(S10) - 10 AWIM - D173V
INO | Ni_|ino [ N [ino | N _J1no | N | 1no | N | 1no | Nt [ 1no | NI
SLNINN0D NS 1vs 144 dNHL aam anL NOW AWVN
6102/10/0z  :(NNSJ3IVA I/M M0713833s  TIOVHINGD
. 133AS IWIL
ADJAA A8 A3UdINOD

MOT38 335 TI39

Q1T ONILDOVILNOD

1dVHIVY

¥




Clocking Report - Raphael Contracting Ltd
14/01/2019 - 18/01/2019

EMP L NAN EMP F NAN DATE IN ouT TOTAL NICKNAME
Benmailour Mounir 14/01/2019 07:34 17:02 09:28 WEMBLEY
Benmailour Mounir 5/01/2019 07:33 17:01 09:28 WEMBLEY
Benmailou: Mounir 16/01/2019 07:33 17:01 09:28 WEMBLEY
Gibbons Michael  14/01/2019 07:40 17:02 09:22 WEMBLEY wQ AT
Gibbons  Michael /01/2019 08:02 17:01 08:59 WEMBLEY C&
Gibbons  Michael }/16/01/2019 07:37 17:00 09:23 WEMBLEY
Gibbons  Michael 17/01/2019 17:00 —----- WEMBLEY Couldn’t sing in. Started 08:00
Gibbons  Michael 18/01/2019 07:38 17:00 09:22 WEMBLEY
Godman James \/4/01/2019 07:18 17:00 09:42 WEMBLEY oeuqS M & S CoiE -
Godman Jamaes 15/01/2019 07:23 17:01 09:38 WEMBLEY * 2w
Hayouskyy van .14/01/2019 0754 - 17:01 09:37 WEMBLEY
Hayouskyy Ivan 15/01/2019 //{7:21 17:01 09:40 WEMBLEY
Hayouskyy Ivan 16/01/2019 07:21 17:00 09:39 WEMBLEY
Hayouskyy Ivan 17/01/2019 07:28 15:55 08:27 WEMBLEY 16:00 goes to College
Hayouskyy Ivan 18/01/2019 07:17 17:01 09:44 WEMBLEY :
Kowalski Karol 14/01/2019 07:08 17:00 09:52 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Karol 15/01/2019 07.06 17:00 09:54 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Karol 16/01/201% 07:05 17:.01 09:56 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Karol 17/01/2019 17:02 - WEMBLEY Couldn’t sing in. Started 07:30
Kowalski Karol 18/01/2019 07:03 17:01 09:58 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 14/01/2019 07:08 17:00 09:52 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz \/65’01/2019 07:06 17:00 09:54 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 16/01/2019 07:05 17:01 09:.56 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 17/01/2019 07:05 17:.02 09:57 WEMBLEY
Kowalski Mateusz 18/01/2019 07:03 17:01 09:58 WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris /01/2019 07:29 17:02 09:33 WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris 15/01/2019 07:28 ——-- WEMBLEY 1| finished 17:00.
Kulsinskas Auris 16/01/2019 07:23 17:02 09:39 WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris 17/01/2019 07:30 17:03 09:33 WEMBLEY
Kulsinskas Auris 18/01/2019 06:55 17:02 10:07 WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon 14/01/2019 07:24 17:01 09:37 WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon 15/01/2019 07:26 17:01 09:35 WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordan 16/01/2019 07:28 17:01 09:33 WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon 17/01/2019 07:28 17:.01 09:33 WEMBLEY
Musticone Jordon 18/01/2019 07:25 17:01 09:36 WEMBLEY
o
Rama Ramesh 2’1’/01/2019 07:03 17:01 09:58 WEMBLEY
Rama Ramesh /1,5/01/2019 17:00 —--- WEMBLEY Forgot to sign. Started at 7:30
Rama Ramesh 16/01/2019 06:55 17:01 10:06 WEMBLEY
Rama Ramesh 17/01/2019 06:49 17:01 10:22 WEMBLEY
Rama Ramesh 18/01/2(119 06:58 17:00 10:02 WEMBLEY
Ramchand: Bernardo  14/04/2019 07:29 17:00 09:31 WEMBLEY -
Ramchand: Bernardo  15401/2019 07:26 17.00 09:34 WEMBLEY /
Ramchand: Bernardo | 6/01/2019 07:28 17:00 09:32 WEMBLEY /
Ramchand: Bernardo  17/01/2019 07:26 17:00 09:34 WEMBLEY
Ramchand:Bernarde  18/01/2019 07:27 17:01 09:34 WEMBLEY




Rasciclal Damu
Rasciclal  Pamu
Rasciclal Damu
Rasciclal Damu
Rasciclal  Damu

Robinson Mark

Robinson Mark
Robinson Mark
Robinson Mark
SaHOTA  Ishpal
SaHOTA %pal
SaHOTA ¥ Ishpal
SaHOTA  Ishpal
SaHOTA  Ishpal
Smith Joe
Smith joe
Smith Joe
Smith Joe
Smith loe

14/01/2019
15/01/2019
16/01/2019
17/01/2019
18/01/2019

14/01/2019
16/01/2019
17/01/2019
18/01/2019

14/01/2019 -

15/01/201%
16/01/2019
17/01/2019
18/01/2013

701/2019
15/01/2019
16/01/2019
17/01/2019
18/01/201%

07:47
07:26
08:17
07:30
07:40

06:56
06:58
07:10
07:06

07:29
07:28
07:28
07:30
07:28

067:28
07:28
07:28
07:27
07:28

17:00 1€ 09:13 WEMBLEY
16:10%  08:44 WEMBLEY,4Gked to leave 16:00
17:02 4% 08:45 WEMBLEY

17:00
17:01

17:02
17:02

17:02

17:00
17:00
17:00
17:00

17:00
17:00
17:00
17:00
17:00

09:30 WEMBLEY
09:21 WEMBLEY

10:06 WEMBLEY
10:04 WEMBLEY

WEMBLEY
09:56 WEMBLEY

WEMBLEY
09:32 WEMBLEY
09:32 WEMBLEY
09:30 WEMBLEY
09:32 WEMBLEY

09:32 WEMBLEY
09:32 WEMBLEY
09:32 WEMBLEY
09:33 WEMBLEY
09:32 WEMBLEY

\WY
—_—

de )

Couldn’t sign out. Finished 15:30



